
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
840 West 11th Street 

Panama City, Florida 32401 
Telephone: (850) 248-8270 

Fax: (850) 248-8276 
April 19, 2022 

Prospective Respondents 

RE: Addendum #3 22-44 Bay County Sheriff’s Office Generator 
Replacement Project Re-Bid HMGP Project 4399-014-R 

Please accept this as Addendum No. 3 for the above referenced 
solicitation. 

The following questions have been received. The County’s answers follow 
in bold.  

1. Existing 400amp transfer switch is feed directly from utility 
transformer without any type of disconnect means.   To meet code, 
a service rated transfer switch or a main disconnect switch is 
required.  Please advise? Whatever code requires is what the 
County will expect from the contractor’s design engineer.

2. Existing utility transformer has two services, a 400amp service and 
800amp service, is the generator required to back up both 
services? The new generator will be required to back up both 
services.

3. Is the expectation to enlarge the existing generator concrete pad 
and fencing? Yes.

4. What is the power shut down window allowance?  Weekends? 
Overnight? Weekends or overnight would be advisable.

5. Is any brand of generator manufacture acceptable? In this case, 
yes. 

6. Is any brand of ATS manufacture acceptable? In this case, yes. 

All respondents shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing 
and submitting, with their bid, the addendum acknowledgement form 
included in the Bid package. 

Regards, 
Shelly Taunton 
Purchasing Administrator 

Board of County 
Commissioners 

www.baycountyfl.gov 

840 WEST 11TH STREET 
PANAMA CITY, FL 32401 

COMMISSIONERS: 

TOMMY HAMM 

DISTRICT I 

ROBERT CARROLL 

DISTRICT II 

WILLIAM T. DOZIER 

DISTRICT III 

DOUGLAS MOORE 

DISTRICT IV 

PHILIP “GRIFF” GRIFFITTS 

DISTRICT V 

ROBERT J. MAJKA 

 COUNTY MANAGER 


